To:
Obradovic[goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com}

Nenad Matic[nenad.matic@dominionvoting.com}; Goran
; Maja Bajovic[maja.bajovic@dominionvoting.com};

Rade Djermanovic[rade.djermanovic@dominionvoting.com}

Cc:
Sobotovic][sanja.sobotovic@dominionvoting.com]
From: Ranko Stamatovic

Sent: Wed 4/22/2020 10:10:54 AM

Subject: RE: CO - testiranje

Ne morate odmah da forsirate 22" ...

Hajde da utvrdimo da system elementarno radi end-to-end ...
pa cemo posle da gledamo da radimo ove malo teze stvari ...

Djordje Matijevic[djordje.matijevic@dominionvoting.com]; Sanja

You don't have to be 22" right
now.

Let's find that the system
elementary works end-to-end ...
We'll see if we can do these
things...

From: Nenad Matic <nenad.matic@dominionvoting.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>; Ranko Stamatovic

<ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoting.com>; Maja

Bajovic <maja.bajovic@dominionvoting.com>; Rade

Djermanovic <rade.djermanovic@dominionvoting.com>
Cc: Djordje Matijevic <djordje.matijevic@dominionvoting.com>; Sanja Sobotovic

<sanja.sobotovic@dominionvoting.com>
Subject: RE: CO - testiranje

Pokusavamo da nadjemo projekte za CO kako bi shvatili koliko ballota imaju | kako bi mogli da

kreiramo iste samo sa PNG-iovim za Full Ballot.

Ja sam skinuo neki Mock project 2017 za Denver koji sam nasao.

Sad skidam 2016 General za Denver, sto ce potraj

ati malo.

Onda cemo ubaciti 22” ballote, umesto QR png pa cemo videte koliki su el fajlovi i dal mozemo da ih

ucitamo na Samsung / Classic / Prime.

Sto se tice verzije mi smo radili sve u trunk, al cemo sad da vidimo da backportujemo feature u 5.11

koji je koriscen u CO prosle godine.

NENAD MATIC | PRODUCT OWNER, ICX

DOMINION VOTING SYSTEME, CORP,
Osmana Djikica 18, 11000 BELGRADE
381-11-404-3090 | DOMINIONVOTING COM

381-11-404-3090 OFFICE
Mobile: +381 69 7200568 {

(EXT 441)
SXT 541)

From: Goran Obradovic <goran.obradovic@domi

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@domini

<nenad.matic@dominionvoting.com>; Maja Bajo
Djermanovic <rade.diermanovic@dominionvotin

Cc: Djordje Matijevic <djordje.matijevic@dominio

<sanja.sobotovic@dominionvoting.com>

We're trying to find projects for CO so they can figure
out how many ballots they have and how they can
We only create the same with PNG's for Full Ballot.

| downloaded some Mock project 2017 for Denver that |
found.

Now I'm downloading the 2016 General for Denver,
which is going to take a while.

Then we'll insert 22" ballotes instead of QR png and
we'll see how big the el files are and if we can make
them

Download on Samsung/ Classic/ Prime.

As for the version we did everything in trunk, but now
we will see that we are backporting the feature in 5.11

Subject: Re: CO - testiranje

Evo sta ja znam:

Here's what | know:
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- Papiride do 22 inch i to je nesto sto mozemo da uradimo na Oki stampacima koji idu u ovoj
konfiguraciji sa ICX

- Koristi se regularni papir za ballote znaci isti kao za papirne ballote

- Pretpostavljam da je Denver najvedi od svih customers u CO

- Samo jedan County u CO koristi ICX Classic a svi ostali koriste ICX Samsung - Problem s tim je sto

Samsung moze da se update samo na Android 5.1 a ostali n|- The paper goes up to 22 inch and that's

je security. Takode Samsung ima 3GB memorije a ICX Classisomething we can do on OKki prints that go in this
kraju, Samsung koristi externi USB hub Lavalink za povezivagne

integrisane USB ports. Taj Lavalink je veoma nestabilan ureip o configuration of ICX.

predjemo na ICX Classic ili Prime ali je naravno moguce da ¢
- Verzija svega je post 5.10A sto ce reci uzme se sta god ima
doda ova funkcionalnost.

G

- Regular ballote paper is used with the same
signs as for paper ballotes

Denver is the largest of all customers in CO.

- Only one County in CO uses ICX Classic and

GORAN OBRADOVIC | VP ENGINEERING AND GM EUROPE |all others use ICX Samsung - Problems team is

DOMINION VOTING table

215 Spadina Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, M5T 2C7 Samsung is only updating to Android 5.1 and
1.866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM others to 8.1 which is important for other reasons
866.654.8683 OFFICE (ext 401) such as

| am security. Samsung also has 3GB of
From: Ranko Stamatovic <ranko.stamatovic@dominionvoti memory and ICX "

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:07:02 PM

To: Nenad Matic <nenad.matic@dominionvoting.com>; Maja Bajovic
<maja.bajovic@dominionvoting.com>; Rade Djermanovic <rade.djermanovic@dominionvoting.com>

Cc: Djordje Matijevic <djordje.matijevic@dominionvoting.com>; Goran Obradovic
<goran.obradovic@dominionvoting.com>; Sanja Sobotovic <sanja.scbotovic@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: CO - testiranje Let's try to run the whole test (as serbian
would say end-to-end) for the colorado
Hey Mayo & Maticu, project, and full face ballot (or as you

would like to call it) - by voting (marking
Hajde da probamo da provucemo ceo test (sto bi srpski rekli end-to-end), votfuidvade projektom, i full

face ballot (ili kako ga vi vec tazno zovete) - glasanjem (markiranje voting boxeva). Please write bel(_)w
what you're looking
for, and add whatever

Molim vas dopiste ispod sta znate, takodje dodajte sta god mislite da je relevantno za ovaj test. R
you think is relevant

. N . . . . to, this test.
Evo moje liste pitanja, zahteva, nedoumica - naravno nije pod moranje da sve ogovorite/obezbedite,
slobodno dopiste vase misljenje: Here's my list of questions, requests, doubts, of course you don't
Election definition: have to answer everything, feel free to send your opinion.

* Kog najveceg customera u CO mi hocemo da upgradujemo?

* Da liimamo election project od prethodnih izbora (General/primary election 2016, ili 2018)?
« Koja je verzija tu koriscena? VVhich of the biggest customer in CO we want to upgrade?

DO we have an election project from the previous elections? General/
Primary 2016 and 20187

. L o
Software version: What version is used here”

¢ Koju verziju EMS-a da koristimo?

* Kojuverziju ICXa viforsirate?  \yhich version of EMS should we use?
Which version of ICX are you forcing?
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My humble opinoin is that they do not want to change any hardware, but on existing tablets to do an
upgrade, so whatever that mean for you (or am i wrong?)

Hardware:

s |CX - Moje skromno misljenje je da oni zele da ne menjaju nikakav hardver, vec na postojecim
tabletima da urade upgrade, pa sta god to za vas znacilo (ili gresim)?

s Printer — koji printer se koristi, i koja je max velicina papira koja unutra staje?

s Papir — koji se koristi za printanje, onaj deblji kao za regularne ballote, ili obicni

Zasto je sve oo gore bitno:

Why it's all about the above:

* The project of the previous elections will give us an idea
of the size: the number of ballotes, also the size

every ballpgn and the way in whicp .t.h“e“tongues were

¢ Projekat od prethdnih izbora ce nam dakrracjerovormormorora oo rarorayoT

svakog ballota i nacina na koji su korisceni jezici. Na primer:

0 mozemo imati bilingual papir ballot, i kako je to handlovano sa stan
glasam na spanskom jeziku, a printam englesko/spanksi papirni ballof
0 2 card ballot — glasam na ICXu | printam 2 card ballot ...

0 Velicina ballota (papira) — mislim da preko 14” ne mozemo da idem

About we can have bilingual
paper ballot, and how it is
hand-painted with icx fit, for
example:

I'm in Spanish and I'm writing
english/spanish paper ballot.

e Printer | debljina papira: ja mislim da printanje na obicnom (tankom papin© 2 card ballot - | vote on ICX
markerima, nije nikako preporuceno ... And print 2 card ballot ...
¢ Kad se otprinta na (vec kom printeru) —da | je to posle dobro za skeniranj{ The size of the ballot - | don't

Naravno, komentari su vise nego dobrodosli. printing on plain (thin paper) naish ballota

Of course, comments are more than
welcome.

RANKO STAMATOVIC | Manager, Software Developme]” VVNeN it is printed on the printer - yes and

DOMINION VOTING

think we can go over 14" ...

* Printer and paper thickness: | think

with
The markers are not recommended...

then it is good for scanning ...

Osmuana Diki¢a 18, 11000 Belgrode, Serbia, Furope

1.866.654 8683 | DOMINIONVOTING COM

+381 11 404 30 90 x403 OFFICE
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Why it all matters:

* A pre-selection echo will give us an idea of the size: the number of
ballots , also the size of each balloon an the way language were used, like
what:

*We can have a bilingual paper ballot, and how it is handed from the ICX fit,
for example: | vote in Spanish and print English/Spanish paper ballot

*2 card ballot- | vote on ICX and print 2 card ballot.... ballot size- | don't
think we can go over 14"... (because of the printer

*Printer and thinker paper: | think printing on ordinary (thin paper) naish
ballot with marker, is not recommended at all.

*when it is printed on (already a printer)- yes

And it is good for scanning afterwards
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